11/23/68

Mr. Sergio Molina
8258 Dé. Shore Dr.
Chicago, IL 60617

Dear Mr. Molina,

I apyreciate the effort and cost to which you went to send me your preparation
on the electronic assassin relating to the assassination of Pre:dident Kemnedy.

Hy ago and the limitatfon: inposdd by my health nake it inmpossible for ne to
explore this any further.

I do see geveral potential probdens with it that I draw to your attention
in the event you try to interest anyone else.

Une is that you assume that what you draw upon from the Warren Commission
materials is correct and in some instances it is not correct.

dnother is the complete lack of any descripfion of the mechanism itsclf.

You ought also be aware that rather than controlling the CIA Hoover was
usually fighting with it.
M:‘Yn

larold Weisberg /



